
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PANTHER TRACE II 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

Advanced Meeting Package 
Regular Meeting   

 
Monday 

                                    December 17, 2018 
 

 6:30 p.m.  
 
 

Panther Trace II Clubhouse 
11518 Newgate Crest Drive  

Riverview, Florida 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials 
are considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or 
adoption. 
 



Panther Trace II 
Community Development District 

 
 
 
 

DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC 
15310 Amberly Drive, Suite 175, Tampa, Florida 33647 

Phone: 813-374-9105 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Panther Trace II Community 
Development District 

 
Dear Board Members: 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Panther Trace II Community Development 
District is scheduled for M o n d a y , December17, 2018  at 6:30 p.m. at the Panther Trace II 
Clubhouse, 11518 Newgate Crest Drive, Riverview, Florida. 

 
The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation.   Any 
additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 

 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will present their reports at the meeting.  If you 
have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Ray Lotito 
District Manager 

 
cc: Attorney, Straley Robin 

Engineer, Stantec 
Clubhouse Manager 
District Files 



District: PANTHER TRACE II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Agenda 

I. Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

II. Audience Comments (Audience Comments are Limited to 3 Minutes)

III. Organizational Matters

A. Discussion on Vacant Seat

IV. Landscape & Pond Maintenance

   Exhibit 1 A. LMP Maintenance Report (to be distributed)

B. Remson Aquatics Pond Maintenance Report (to be 
distributed)  

   Exhibit 2 

   Exhibit 3 
V. Administrative Matters

A. Consideration and Approval of Minutes of the 
November 26, 2018 Meeting 

B. Acceptance of the Unaudited November 2018 Financial    Exhibit 4
Statement

C. Acceptance of the Operations & Maintenance     Exhibit 5
Expenditures for November 2018

VI. Business Matters

VII. Staff Report

A. District Manager

B. District Counsel – Discussion of Options on Easement

C. District Engineer

D. Amenity Manager December 2018 Operations Report
(to be distributed) 

  Exhibit 6 

Date of Meeting: December 17,  2018 
Time: 6:30 P.M. 
Location: Panther Trace II Clubhouse 

11518 Newgate Crest Drive 
Riverview, Florida 



Panther Trace II CDD December 17, 2018 
Regular Meeting Page 2 

VIII. Audience Comments (Audience Comments are Limited to 3 Minutes)

IX. Supervisor Requests

X. Adjournment



EXHIBIT 1. 
(to be distributed)



EXHIBIT 2. 
(to be distributed)



EXHIBIT 3. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
PANTHER TRACE II 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3
4

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Panther Trace II Community 5 
Development District was held on Monday, November 26, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at the Panther Trace II 6 
Clubhouse, 11518 Newgate Crest Drive, Riverview, Florida 33579. 7

8
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call 9 

Mr. Lotito called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 10 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 11 

Jeff Spiess Board Supervisor, Chairman (joined in progress) 12 
David Steppy Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman 13 
Pamela Wood Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 14 
Scott Ward Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 15 

Also present were: 16 

Raymond Lotito District Manager, DPFG Management & Consulting 17 
LLC 18 

Garth Rinard Landscape Maintenance Professionals, Inc. 19 
Keith Remson Remson Aquatics LLC 20 
Tonja Stewart District Engineer, Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (via 21 

phone) 22 
Kristin Schlater District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker (via phone) 23 
Anna Ramirez Amenity Manager 24 

25 
The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the November 26, 2018 Panther Trace 26 
II CDD Board of Supervisors meeting. 27 

28 
Pledge of Allegiance 29 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 30 
31 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments 32 

Mr. Lotito opened the floor for the audience to ask questions and to make comments on the 33 
agenda items being presented. A resident asked the Board for an update in reference to the storm drain 34 
pipe that runs through her property. Discussion ensued. A resident asked for the Board’s direction in 35 
reference to vendor fees associated with her private event being held at the amenity center. Discussion 36 
ensued. 37 

On a MOTION by Mr. Steppy, SECONDED by Mr. Spiess, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 38 
the event and waived all fees, excluding the $75.00 rental fee, subject to the resident signing the vendor 39 
rental contract for the Panther Trace II Community Development District. 40 

41 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Organizational Matters 42 

A. Exhibit 1: Oath of Office of Newly Elected Supervisors43 

Mr. Lotito distributed the Oath of Office for Supervisors to the newly elected Board Supervisors44 
to recite and sign. 45 

 Seat #2: Mr. David Steppy recited and signed the Oath of Office.46 



Panther Trace II CDD November 26, 2018 
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 4 

 Seat #3: Mr. Jeffrey Spiess recited and signed the Oath of Office. 47 

B. Exhibit 2: Form 1 and Supervisor Information Sheet48 

C. Exhibit 3: Acceptance of Letter of Resignation from Supervisor Anthony Cunha Seat #149 

On a MOTION by Mr. Ward, SECONDED by Mr. Steppy, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted 50 
the resignation letter from Supervisor Anthony Cunha for Seat #1 for the Panther Trace II Community 51 
Development District. 52 

D. Board Nomination to Fill Vacant Board Seat #153 

On a MOTION by Ms. Wood, SECONDED by Mr. Spiess, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 54 
the motion to solicit resumes for the vacant Board seat  #1 for the Panther Trace II Community 55 
Development District. 56 

E. Acceptance or Waiver of Compensation57 

Mr. Lotito advised the newly elected supervisors that they are entitled to compensation of58 
$200.00 per meeting and asked whether they would like to receive or waive compensation. Mr. Spiess 59 
and Mr. Steppy accepted compensation. 60 

F. Review of Sunshine Law and Supervisor Duties61 

Ms. Schlater reviewed the Guide to Sunshine Amendment & Code of Ethics for Public Officers &62 
Employees. 63 

G. Exhibit 4: Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2019-01; Designation of Officers64 

On a MOTION by Mr. Ward, SECONDED by Mr. Steppy, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted 65 
Resolution 2019-01, Designating the officers of the district as follows: Mr. Jeffrey Spiess to serve as 66 
Chairman, Mr. David Steppy to serve as Vice Chairman, and Mr. Scott Ward and Ms. Pamela Wood 67 
to serve as Assistant Secretaries; District staffing as follows: Mr. Raymond Lotito as Secretary, Ms. 68 
Patricia Comings-Thibault as Treasurer, Mr. Maik Aagaard as Assistant Treasurer; and Ms. Janet 69 
Johns as Assistant Secretary for the Panther Trace II Community Development District. 70 

71 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Landscape & Pond Maintenance 72 

Mr. Rinard presented and reviewed the items of the Landscape Maintenance Professionals, Inc. 73 
(“LMP”) Maintenance Report (Exhibit 5) and asked for questions or comments. Discussion ensued. After 74 
the discussion, Mr. Remson presented and reviewed the items of the Remson Aquatics Pond Maintenance 75 
Report (Exhibit 6) and asked for questions or comments. Discussion ensued. 76 

77 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Administrative Matters 78 

Mr. Lotito presented the minutes of the Board of Supervisors regular meeting held on October 22, 79 
2018 (Exhibit 7), the Unaudited October 2018 Financial Statement (Exhibit 8), and the Operations & 80 
Maintenance Expenditures for October 2018 (Exhibit 9) to the Board for their consideration and 81 
acceptance. Discussion ensued. 82 

A. Exhibit 7: Consideration and Approval of the October 22, 2018 Meeting Minutes83 

On a MOTION by Ms. Wood, SECONDED by Mr. Steppy, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 84 
the minutes of the Board of Supervisors regular meeting held on October 22, 2018 for the Panther Trace 85 
II Community Development District. 86 

B. Exhibit 8: Acceptance of the Unaudited October 2018 Financials Statements87 



Panther Trace II CDD November 26, 2018 
Regular Meeting Page 3 of 4 

On a MOTION by Mr. Spiess, SECONDED by Ms. Wood, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted 88 
the Unaudited October 2018 Financial Statement for the Panther Trace II Community Development 89 
District. 90 

C. Exhibit 9: Acceptance of the Operations & Maintenance Expenditures October 201891 

On a MOTION by Mr. Steppy, SECONDED by Mr. Spiess, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted 92 
the Operations & Maintenance Expenditures for October 2018 for the Panther Trace II Community 93 
Development District. 94 

95 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Matters 96 

Mr. Lotito presented the solicited proposals for district audit services from Grau & Associates, 97 
CPA (Exhibit 10), DiBartolomeo, McBee, Hartley & Barnes, P.A. CPA (Exhibit 11) and reviewed the 98 
summary or pricing (Exhibit 12). Mr. Lotito noted that proposals were solicited from both firms after 99 
receiving no responses from the Audit Committee’s solicitation. The Board reviewed the proposals and 100 
summary of pricing. After reviewing the proposals, Mr. Ward made a motion to approve the proposal 101 
from DiBartolomeo, McBee, Hartley & Barnes, P.A. CPA. Motion carries. After the approval, Mr. Lotito 102 
presented the engagement letter from LLS Tax Solutions, Inc. (Exhibit 13) to the Board for their review 103 
and acceptance. 104 

A. Consideration of Solicited Proposals for District Audit Services105 

 Exhibit 10: Grau & Associates, CPA - $3,600.00 (2018)106 

 Exhibit 11: DiBartolomeo, McBee, Hartley & Barnes, P.A. CPA - $3,200.00 (2018)107 

 Exhibit 12: Summary108 

On a MOTION by Mr. Ward, SECONDED by Mr. Steppy, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 109 
the proposal from DiBartolomeo, McBee, Hartley & Barnes, P.A. CPA in the amount of $3,200.00 for the 110 
Panther Trace II Community Development District. 111 

B. Exhibit 13: Acceptance of the LLS Tax Solutions, Inc. Engagement Letter for Bond Arbitrage112 
Services113 

On a MOTION by Mr. Steppy, SECONDED by Mr. Spiess, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 114 
the LLS Tax Solutions, Inc. Engagement Letter for Bond Arbitrage Services for the Panther Trace II 115 
Community Development District. 116 

117 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 118 

Mr. Lotito opened the floor for the district staff to present and review the items of their staff 119 
reports. Ms. Ramirez presented and reviewed the items of the Amenity Manager November 2018 120 
Operations Report (Exhibit 14) and presented the proposal from DAD Services for power washing and 121 
sanitizing playground equipment. Discussion ensued. After the discussion, Mr. Steppy made a motion to 122 
approve the proposal inclusive of the fences NTE (not to exceed) $375.00. Motion carries. 123 

On a MOTION by Mr. Steppy, SECONDED by Ms. Wood, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 124 
the proposal from DAD Services for power washing and sanitizing playground equipment inclusive of the 125 
fences NTE $375.00 for the Panther Trace II Community Development District. 126 

127 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments 128 



Panther Trace II CDD November 26, 2018 
Regular Meeting Page 4 of 4 

Mr. Lotito opened the floor for the audience to ask questions and to make comments on the 129 
agenda items that were presented. There being none, next item followed. 130 

131 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests 132 

Mr. Lotito opened the floor for the supervisors to present their requests. There being none, next 133 
item followed. 134 

135 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 136 

Mr. Lotito asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before adjourning the meeting. 137 
There being none, Mr. Steppy made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 138 

On a MOTION by Mr. Spiess, SECONDED by Ms. Wood, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adjourned 139 
the meeting for the Panther Trace II Community Development District. 140 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter141 
considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 142 
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 143 

144 
Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 145 
meeting held on ________________________. 146 

147 

Signature Signature 

148 

Printed Name Printed Name 
149 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman 150 



EXHIBIT 4. 



November 30, 2018

Panther Trace II

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)



GENERAL SERIES 2014

FUND DEBT SERVICE TOTAL

1 ASSETS:

2

3  CASH - OPERATING ACCOUNT 1,483$     -$   1,483$    

4  PETTY CASH 100 - 100 

6  CASH - DEBIT CARD 1,827 - 1,827 

7

8  INVESTMENTS:

9  MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT 686,823 - 686,823 

10  REVENUE TRUST - 107,173 107,173 

12  RESERVE CASH TRUST - 327,553 327,553 

13  REDEMPTION - PREPAYMENT TRUST - 31 31 

15  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 

16  ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE (TAX ROLL) 844,012 760,343 1,604,355 

17  DUE FROM GF - 62,744 62,744 
18  PREPAID EXPENSES - - - 

19  DEPOSITS 2,162 - 2,162 

20 TOTAL ASSETS 1,536,407$    1,257,844$    2,794,251$    

21

22

23 LIABILITIES:

24

25  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 22,832$     -$   22,832$    

26 SALES TAX PAYABLE 174 - 174 

27  DUE TO DEVELOPER 17,959 - 17,959 

28  DEFERRED REVENUE (TAX ROLL) 844,012 760,343 1,604,355 

29  ACCRUED EXPENDITURES 150 - 150 

30  DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 62,744 - 62,744 

32  

33 FUND BALANCE:
34

35  NONSPENDABLE:

36  PREPAID AND DEPOSITS 2,332 - 2,332 

37 ASSIGNED:

38  THREE MONTH OPERATING RESERVE 210,878 - 210,878 

39  FY16 RESERVE FOR R&R 32,619 - 32,619 

40  FY17 RESERVE FOR R&R 40,900 - 40,900 

41  FY18 RESERVE FOR R&R 41,200 - 41,200 

42  FY19 RESERVE FOR R&R 41,500 - 41,500 

43  RESTRICTED FOR:

44  DEBT SERVICE - 497,501 497,501 

46  UNASSIGNED: 219,107 - 219,107 

47

48 TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 1,536,407$    1,257,844$    2,794,251$    

Panther Trace II CDD

Balance Sheet

November 30, 2018

Page 2



FY2019 VARIANCE

ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

1 REVENUES

2 ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (BUDGETED NET) 907,430$    90,743$    63,468$    (a) (27,275)$    

3 ASSESSMENTS - DEVELOPER - 

4 INTEREST REVENUE 300 50 1,448 1,398 

5 RENTAL REVENUE 3,000 500 - (500) 

6 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (ACCESS KEYS & OTHER) - - - - 

7 FUND BALANCE FORWARD (RESERVE CONTRIBUTIONS) 36,550 - - - 

8 DISCOUNT - - - - 

9 TOTAL REVENUES 947,280 91,293 64,916 (26,377) 

10

11 EXPENDITURES

12 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PAYROLL 12,000 2,000 1,600 400 

13 PAYROLL TAXES 918 153 123 30 

14 PAYROLL SERVICES FEE 1,300 217 232 (15) 

15 TRAVEL PER DIEM 250 42 - 42 

16 MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES  48,000 8,000 8,000 - 

17 OFFICE SUPPLIES 150 150 239 (89) 

18 BANK FEES 200 19 19 - 

19 MISC. ADMIN. EXPENSE - - - - 

20 MASS MAILING 2,000 - - - 

21 AUDITING     4,200 - - - 

22 REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES 175 175 175 - 

23 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS     1,000 1,000 - 1,000 

24 ENGINEERING SERVICES     6,000 1,000 110 890 

25 LEGAL SERVICES     20,000 3,333 545 2,788 

26 WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION 960 160 80 80 

27 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 97,153 16,249 11,123 5,126 

28

29 INSURANCE

30 INSURANCE (LIABILITY, PROPERTY & CASUALTY; BOND) 12,778 12,778 16,068 (3,290) 

31 TOTAL INSURANCE 12,778 12,778 16,068 (3,290) 

32

33 DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION

34 DISSEMINATION AGENT - BONDS 2,000 - - - 

35 ARBITRAGE REBATE 650 - - - 

36 TRUSTEE FEES 5,592 5,592 5,592 - 

37 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 8,242 5,592 5,592 - 

38

39 SECURITY:

40 SECURITY SYSTEM - (ENVERA CONTRACT) 6,168 1,542 1,542 - 

41 SECURITY MONITORING - (EMG) 440 110 67 43 

42 SECURITY PATROL - (CBM) 34,200 5,700 3,399 2,301 

43 SECURITY SYSTEM - MAINTENANCE & IMP. 1,200 280 280 - 

44 TOTAL  SECURITY 42,008 7,632 5,288 2,344 

45

46 PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT EXPENSES:  

47 ELECTRICITY 168,000 28,000 14,377 13,623 

48 STREETLIGHTING LEASE 25,000 4,167 3,149 1,018 

49 WATER 15,000 2,500 627 1,873 

50 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 1,750 292 340 (48) 

51 PET WASTE REMOVAL 12,480 2,080 540 1,540 

52 PEST CONTROL 400 100 - 100 

53 COMMUNICATIONS (TEL, INTERNET,  TECH, ETC) 2,280 380 395 (15) 

55 FACILITY MAINTENANCE  3,000 500 - 500 

56 WATERWAY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - CONTRACT 19,020 3,170 - 3,170 

57 WATERWAY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - OTHER 2,000 - - - 

58 ENTRY & WALLS MAINTENANCE 1,200 200 - 200 

59 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - CONTRACT 201,381 33,564 36,701 (3,138) 

60 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - OTHER 47,920 7,987 - 7,987 

61 IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE 2,000 333 353 (20) 

62 IRRIGATION COMPLIANCE REPORTING 2,700 450 450 - 

63 DECORATIVE LIGHTS &  MAINTENANCE 7,500 5,230 5,230 - 

64 SIGNAGE REPAIRS 1,200 200 - 200 

65 FIELD MISCELLANEOUS 2,500 417 1,615 (1,198) 

66 TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 515,331 89,569 63,777 25,792 

67

Panther Trace II CDD

General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period from October 1, 2018 to November 30, 2018

Page 3



FY2019 VARIANCE

ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

Panther Trace II CDD

General Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period from October 1, 2018 to November 30, 2018

68 CLUBHOUSE & AMENITY ADMINISTRATION:

69 AMENITY MANAGEMENT 46,000 7,667 6,996 671 

70 AMENITY MANAGEMENT (CELL PHONE & REIMB EXPENSES) 600 100 - 100 

71 FICA TAXES AMENITY EMPLOYEE - EMPLOYER PORTION - - 600 (600) 

72 AMENITY MAINTENANCE & IMPROVEMENTS 1,500 250 1,070 (820) 

73 CLUBHOUSE  FACILITY MAINTENANCE - CLEANING 3,900 650 700 (50) 

74 CLUBHOUSE FACILITY MAINTENANCE - OTHER 12,000 2,000 - 2,000 

75 POOL MAINTENANCE 23,900 3,900 3,200 700 

76 POOL PERMITS 425 - - - 

77 POOL MAINTENANCE & MONITORING 9,500 1,583 89 1,494 

78 CLUBHOUSE MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 3,000 500 83 417 

79 SPECIAL EVENTS 10,000 1,667 837 830 

80 PLAYGROUND MAINTENANCE 3,000 500 111 389 

82 CAPITAL OUTLAY 79,893 - - - 

83 RESERVE CAPITAL - POOL FURNITURE 20,160 - - - 

84 RESERVE CAPITAL - INTERIOR RENOVATIONS 16,390 - - - 

85 TOTAL  230,268 18,817 13,686 5,131 

86

87 BUDGETED INCREASE FUND BALANCE - CAPITAL RES. 41,500 - - - 

88

89

90 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 947,280 150,636 115,534 35,102 

91

92 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES - (59,343) (50,618) 8,725 

93

94 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - (59,343) (50,618) 8,725 
95

96 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 571,473 571,473 639,154 639,154 

97 DECREASE IN FUND BALANCE (36,550) - 

98 INCREASE IN FUND BALANCE  41,500 - - - 
99

100 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 576,423$    512,130$     588,536$    647,879$     

101

102 a) Assessment budget reported at net and actual collections reported at net.

103

104

105 Renewal & Replacement (Reserve)

106 FY 2016 145,600$    

107 FY 2017 40,900$     

108 FY 2018 41,200$     

109 FY 2019 41,500$     

110 Total 269,200$    

111 FY17 Pool Finish Per Reserve Study (100,000)$     

112 FY17 Well Pumps per Reserve Study (10,080)$    

113 FY 2018 Pool Filter Grid Replacement (2,901)$     

114 Total Reserve Balance After FY18 Reserve Component Exp. 156,219$    

Page 4



VARIANCE

BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

1 REVENUE

2 ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL (GROSS) 870,858$          81,861$           57,169$           (a) (24,692)$       

3 INTEREST--INVESTMENT     - - 1,729 1,729 

4 DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (34,834) - - - 

6 MISCELLANEOUSE INCOME - - - - 

7 TOTAL REVENUE 836,024 81,861 58,898 (22,963) 

8

9 EXPENDITURES

10 COUNTY ASSESSMENT COLL FEES 17,417 - - - 

11 INTEREST EXPENSE (NOV 2018)        - - 187,218 (187,218) 

12 INTEREST EXPENSE (MAY 2019, NOV 2019)        369,986 - - - 

13 PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT (MAY 1, 2019) 445,000 - - - 

15

16 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 832,403 - 187,218 (187,218) 

17

18 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 3,621 81,861 (128,320) (210,181) 

26

27 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3,621 81,861 (128,320) (210,181) 

28

29 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - - 625,820 625,820 

30

31 FUND BALANCE - ENDING 3,621$         81,861$           497,500$         415,639$           

32

33 Note (A)  - Assessments are budgeted at gross and YTD budget is reported at net of discount assessment and county assessment

 collection fees. Actual on roll is reported at net. 

Panther Trace II CDD
DS Fund - Series 2014

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period from October 1, 2018 to November 30, 2018

Page 5



 

 Bank United 

(Operating Acct) 

Balance Per Bank Statement 3,625.93$                   

Add: In Transit Transfers/Deposits  -                              

Less: Outstanding Checks (2,142.56)                    

Adjusted Bank Balance 1,483.37$                   

Beginning Bank Balance Per Books 26,189.52$                 

Add: Cash Receipts 50,919.95                   

Less: Cash Disbursements (75,626.10)                  

Balance Per Books 1,483.37$                   

Panther Trace II CDD

Cash Reconciliation

November 30, 2018

Page 6



Date Num Name Memo Receipts Disbursements Balance

BANK UNITED EOY BALANCE 9-30-2018 18,345.00             

10/01/2018 1566 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - October 4,000.00 14,345.00

10/01/2018 1582 VENTURESIN.COM, INC Web Site Hosting - October 80.00 14,265.00

10/04/2018 1575 Jackson Construction & Design Inc. Concrete pouring and fence install 2,490.00 11,775.00

10/04/2018 1576 Holder's Outdoor Projects replace missing pavers 1,450.00 10,325.00

10/05/2018 10126DD ANNA RAMIREZ 9/16-9/30/18 - P/R 1,491.75 8,833.25

10/05/2018 ACH10052018 Paychex 9/16-9/30/18 - P/R 316.77 8,516.48

10/05/2018 ACH20181003 Paychex P/R Fee 56.40 8,460.08

10/09/2018 1038 Panther Trace  II. Transfer to Operating Account 50,000.00 58,460.08

10/09/2018 1567 CBM SERVICES GROUP 9/3-10/7 - Security Guard 1,478.25 56,981.83

10/09/2018 1568 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 9/1-9/30 - Internet/Phone 190.62 56,791.21

10/09/2018 1569 JAYMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC Repair Missing Fence, 9/1-9/30 - Pet Waste Removal 530.00 56,261.21

10/09/2018 1572 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE PROFESSIONALS, INC. Irrigation Repairs 20,439.92 35,821.29

10/11/2018 1577 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE PROFESSIONALS, INC. Monthly ground maintenance 18,350.33 17,470.96

10/15/2018 1586 CBM SERVICES GROUP 10/8-10/14 - Security Guard 297.00 17,173.96

10/15/2018 1587 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 10/1-10/31 - Internet/Phone 203.44 16,970.52

10/15/2018 1588 REPUBLIC SERVICES 10/1-10/31 - Solid Waste 109.88 16,860.64

10/15/2018 1589 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES Engineering Svcs thru 9/21/18 480.00 16,380.64

10/15/2018 1590 TAMPA PUBLISHING COM Legal Ad 752.00 15,628.64

10/15/2018 1591 TECO Electricity - September 14,000.76 1,627.88

10/15/2018 1592 ZEBRA CLEANING TEAM, INC. Pool Maint - October 1,600.00 27.88

10/16/2018 BANK UNITED Funds Transfer 900.00 -872.12

10/19/2018 10127DD ANNA RAMIREZ 10/1-10/13 - P/R 1,491.75 -2,363.87

10/22/2018 ACCH1019201 Paychex 10/1-10/13 - P/R 316.77 -2,680.64

10/24/2018 1593 S.F.C.G. CONTRACTING AND CONSTRUCTI Holiday Lighting 2,615.00 -5,295.64

10/24/2018 1594 CBM SERVICES GROUP 10/15-10/21 - Security Guard 297.00 -5,592.64

10/24/2018 1595 DAD SERVICES Power Wash Signs 1,070.00 -6,662.64

10/24/2018 1596 S.F.C.G. CONTRACTING AND CONSTRUCTI Holiday Lighting 2,615.00 -9,277.64

10/24/2018 1597 MHD COMMUNICATIONS Card Reader Replacement 360.00 -9,637.64

10/24/2018 BANK UNITED Funds Transfer 50,000.00 40,362.36

10/26/2018 10128DD ANTHONY CUNHA BOS Mtg - 9/24/18 184.70 40,177.66

10/26/2018 10130DD DAVID STEPPY BOS Mtg - 9/24/18 & 10/22/18 369.40 39,808.26

10/26/2018 10129 JEFFREY A. SPIESS BOS Mtg - 9/24/18 & 10/22/18 369.40 39,438.86

10/26/2018 10132DD Pamela S. Wood BOS Mtg - 9/24/18 & 10/22/18 369.40 39,069.46

10/26/2018 ACH10262018 Paychex BOS Mtg - 9/24/18 & 10/22/18 245.20 38,824.26

10/26/2018 10131DD SCOTT WARD BOS Mtg - 9/24/18 184.70 38,639.56

10/26/2018 ACH20181025 Paychex PR Fee 46.39 38,593.17

10/30/2018 1598 JAYMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC Toilet, pool & tennis court Maintenance 75.00 38,518.17

10/30/2018 1599 YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE Landscape Maint - August & Irrigation Repairs 12,324.00 26,194.17

10/31/2018 BANK UNITED Service Charge 9.00 26,185.17

10/31/2018 BANK UNITED Interest 4.35 26,189.52

100,004.35           92,159.83            26,189.52             

11/01/2018 1600 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - November 4,000.00 22,189.52

11/02/2018 10133DD ANNA RAMIREZ 10/1-10/15/18 - P/R 1,491.75 20,697.77

11/02/2018 ACH20181030 Paychex P/R Fee 46.40 20,651.37

11/02/2018 ACH1122018 Paychex 10/1-10/15/18 - P/R 316.77 20,334.60

11/05/2018 Panther Trace II Clubhouse CH Rentals 917.00 21,251.60

11/05/2018 Panther Trace  II. transfer 400.00 20,851.60

11/14/2018 ACH111418/5 TECO Summary Bill - October 13,831.59 7,020.01

11/14/2018 ACH111418/6 TECO 9/18-10/16 - Streetlights PH 2 2,029.57 4,990.44

11/14/2018 ACH111418/7 TECO 8/15-9/17 - Streetlights PH 2 2,029.57 2,960.87

11/14/2018 ACH111418/8 TECO 9/15-10/15 - 12821 Balm Riverview Road Well 156.38 2,804.49

11/14/2018 1601 ANNA RAMIREZ Reimburse Event Supplies - Pumpkin Painting 69.50 2,734.99

11/14/2018 1602 CBM SERVICES GROUP 10/22-11/4 - Security Guard 1,015.88 1,719.11

11/14/2018 1604 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNIT Annual Filing  - FY 2019 175.00 1,544.11

11/14/2018 1605 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 11/1-11/30/18 - Internet/Phone 191.58 1,352.53

11/14/2018 1607 MHD COMMUNICATIONS Key Cards 280.00 1,072.53

11/14/2018 1608 REPUBLIC SERVICES 11/1-11/30 - Solid Waste 114.88 957.65

11/14/2018 1609 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES Engineering Svcs thru 10/19/18 110.00 847.65

11/14/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 50,000.00 50,847.65

11/14/2018 1610 US BANK Trustee Fees DS 2014 5,592.01 45,255.64

11/14/2018 1611 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF TAMPA CH Cleaning - October 325.00 44,930.64

11/16/2018 10134DD ANNA RAMIREZ 10/16-10/31/18 - P/R 1,491.75 43,438.89

11/16/2018 ACH20181112 Paychex P/R Fee 46.40 43,392.49

11/16/2018 ACH11162018 Paychex 10/15-10/31/18 - P/R 316.77 43,075.72

11/19/2018 ACH111918 Paychex P/R Fee 46.39 43,029.33

11/20/2018 1612 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE PROFESSIONALS, INC. Landscape Maintenance - October & Irrigation repair 18,742.41 24,286.92

11/20/2018 1613 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF TAMPA Extra Cleaning - 1/22/18, CH Cleaning - November 375.00 23,911.92

11/20/2018 1614 ZEBRA CLEANING TEAM, INC. Pool Maint - November 1,600.00 22,311.92

11/20/2018 1615 EGIS INSURANCE & RISK ADVISORS Insurance FY 2019 16,068.00 6,243.92

11/21/2018 1616 STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER Legal Svcs thru 10/15/18 929.58 5,314.34

11/21/2018 1617 JAYMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC 10/1-10/31 - Pet Waste Removal 540.00 4,774.34

11/23/2018 10135DD ANTHONY CUNHA BOS Mtg - 11/26/18 184.70 4,589.64

Panther Trace II CDD

Cash Register - FY2019

Page 7



Date Num Name Memo Receipts Disbursements Balance

Panther Trace II CDD

Cash Register - FY2019

11/23/2018 10137DD DAVID STEPPY BOS Mtg - 11/26/18 184.70 4,404.94

11/23/2018 10136 JEFFREY A. SPIESS BOS Mtg - 11/26/18 184.70 4,220.24

11/23/2018 10139DD Pamela S. Wood BOS Mtg - 11/26/18 184.70 4,035.54

11/23/2018 ACH112318. Paychex 11/01-11/30/18 - P/R 153.20 3,882.34

11/23/2018 10138DD SCOTT WARD BOS Mtg - 11/26/18 184.70 3,697.64

11/30/2018 10140 ANNA RAMIREZ 11/11-11/24/18 - P/R 1,491.75 2,205.89

11/30/2018 ACH113018 Paychex 11/18-11/24/18 - P/R 316.77 1,889.12

11/30/2018 ACH112618 Paychex P/R Fee 46.40 1,842.72

11/30/2018 10141DD ANNA RAMIREZ 11/30 - P/R 310.30 1,532.42

11/30/2018 ACH11302018 Paychex 11/30 - P/R 51.40 1,481.02

11/30/2018 Bank United Interest 2.95 1,483.97

11/30/2018 Bank United Service Charge 0.60 1,483.37

50,919.95             75,626.10            1,483.37               

Page 8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 5. 



PANTHER TRACE II COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
250 International Parkway, SUITE 280, Lake Mary, FL, 32746 

 
 
 
 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
EXPENDITURES 

 
 

 
Dear Board of Supervisors: 

 
Please see attached the Panther Trace II Check Register reflecting all operation 
and maintenance expenditures paid from: 
 

November 1, 2018 thru November 30, 2018 
 

Please note that this does not include expenditures previously approved by the 
Board. 
 
The total amount for items being presented is:   $ 75,626.10 
 
        
 
Thank you! 
 
District Accounts Payable  



Date Num Name Memo Receipts Disbursements Balance

Panther Trace II CDD

Cash Register ‐ FY2019

11/01/2018 1600 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC CDD Mgmt - November 4,000.00 22,189.52

11/02/2018 10133DD ANNA RAMIREZ 10/1-10/15/18 - P/R 1,491.75 20,697.77

11/02/2018 ACH20181030 Paychex P/R Fee 46.40 20,651.37

11/02/2018 ACH1122018 Paychex 10/1-10/15/18 - P/R 316.77 20,334.60

11/05/2018 Panther Trace II Clubhouse CH Rentals 917.00 21,251.60

11/05/2018 Panther Trace  II. transfer 400.00 20,851.60

11/14/2018 ACH111418/5 TECO Summary Bill - October 13,831.59 7,020.01

11/14/2018 ACH111418/6 TECO 9/18-10/16 - Streetlights PH 2 2,029.57 4,990.44

11/14/2018 ACH111418/7 TECO 8/15-9/17 - Streetlights PH 2 2,029.57 2,960.87

11/14/2018 ACH111418/8 TECO 9/15-10/15 - 12821 Balm Riverview Road Well 156.38 2,804.49

11/14/2018 1601 ANNA RAMIREZ Reimburse Event Supplies - Pumpkin Painting 69.50 2,734.99

11/14/2018 1602 CBM SERVICES GROUP 10/22-11/4 - Security Guard 1,015.88 1,719.11

11/14/2018 1604 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNIT Annual Filing  - FY 2019 175.00 1,544.11

11/14/2018 1605 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 11/1-11/30/18 - Internet/Phone 191.58 1,352.53

11/14/2018 1607 MHD COMMUNICATIONS Key Cards 280.00 1,072.53

11/14/2018 1608 REPUBLIC SERVICES 11/1-11/30 - Solid Waste 114.88 957.65

11/14/2018 1609 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES Engineering Svcs thru 10/19/18 110.00 847.65

11/14/2018 Bank United Funds Transfer 50,000.00 50,847.65

11/14/2018 1610 US BANK Trustee Fees DS 2014 5,592.01 45,255.64

11/14/2018 1611 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF TAMPA CH Cleaning - October 325.00 44,930.64

11/16/2018 10134DD ANNA RAMIREZ 10/16-10/31/18 - P/R 1,491.75 43,438.89

11/16/2018 ACH20181112 Paychex P/R Fee 46.40 43,392.49

11/16/2018 ACH11162018 Paychex 10/15-10/31/18 - P/R 316.77 43,075.72

11/19/2018 ACH111918 Paychex P/R Fee 46.39 43,029.33

11/20/2018 1612 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE PROFESSIONALS, INC. Landscape Maintenance - October & Irrigation repair 18,742.41 24,286.92

11/20/2018 1613 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF TAMPA Extra Cleaning - 1/22/18, CH Cleaning - November 375.00 23,911.92

11/20/2018 1614 ZEBRA CLEANING TEAM, INC. Pool Maint - November 1,600.00 22,311.92

11/20/2018 1615 EGIS INSURANCE & RISK ADVISORS Insurance FY 2019 16,068.00 6,243.92

11/21/2018 1616 STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER Legal Svcs thru 10/15/18 929.58 5,314.34

11/21/2018 1617 JAYMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC 10/1-10/31 - Pet Waste Removal 540.00 4,774.34

11/23/2018 10135DD ANTHONY CUNHA BOS Mtg - 11/26/18 184.70 4,589.64

11/23/2018 10137DD DAVID STEPPY BOS Mtg - 11/26/18 184.70 4,404.94

11/23/2018 10136 JEFFREY A. SPIESS BOS Mtg - 11/26/18 184.70 4,220.24

11/23/2018 10139DD Pamela S. Wood BOS Mtg - 11/26/18 184.70 4,035.54

11/23/2018 ACH112318. Paychex 11/01-11/30/18 - P/R 153.20 3,882.34

11/23/2018 10138DD SCOTT WARD BOS Mtg - 11/26/18 184.70 3,697.64

11/30/2018 10140 ANNA RAMIREZ 11/11-11/24/18 - P/R 1,491.75 2,205.89

11/30/2018 ACH113018 Paychex 11/18-11/24/18 - P/R 316.77 1,889.12

11/30/2018 ACH112618 Paychex P/R Fee 46.40 1,842.72

11/30/2018 10141DD ANNA RAMIREZ 11/30 - P/R 310.30 1,532.42

11/30/2018 ACH11302018 Paychex 11/30 - P/R 51.40 1,481.02

11/30/2018 Bank United Interest 2.95 1,483.97

11/30/2018 Bank United Service Charge 0.60 1,483.37

50,919.95             75,626.10            1,483.37               

Page 1





























































































































EXHIBIT 6. 

 (To Be Distributed)


	Structure Bookmarks



